
From: circulations@wsp.com
To: Bruce County Planning - Peninsula Hub
Subject: OPA (C-2022-016 & L-2022-018), ZBLA (Z-2022-142) and Draft Plan of Subdivision (S-2022-030), 389 Blind Line,

South Bruce Peninsula
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 9:58:41 AM

** [CAUTION]: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

2023-03-16

Jakob Van Dorp

South Bruce Peninsula
Walkerton, ON, N0G 2V0 

Attention: Jakob Van Dorp

Re: OPA (C-2022-016 & L-2022-018), ZBLA (Z-2022-142) and Draft Plan of
Subdivision (S-2022-030), 389 Blind Line, South Bruce Peninsula; Your File No. C-2022-
016,L-2022-018,Z-2022-142,S-2022-030

To Whom this May Concern,

We have reviewed the circulation regarding the above noted application and have no
objections to the application as this time. However, we hereby advise the Owner to contact
Bell Canada at planninganddevelopment@bell.ca during detailed design to confirm the
provisioning of communication/telecommunication infrastructure needed to service the
development. We would also ask that the following paragraph be included as a condition of
approval:

“The Owner agrees that should any conflict arise with existing Bell Canada facilities where a
current and valid easement exists within the subject area, the Owner shall be responsible for
the relocation of any such facilities or easements at their own cost.”

It shall also be noted that it is the responsibility of the Owner to provide entrance/service
duct(s) from Bell Canada’s existing network infrastructure to service this development. In the
event that no such network infrastructure exists, in accordance with the Bell Canada Act, the
Owner may be required to pay for the extension of such network infrastructure.

If the Owner elects not to pay for the above noted connection, Bell Canada may decide not to
provide service to this development.

To ensure that we are able to continue to actively participate in the planning process and
provide detailed provisioning comments, we note that we would be pleased to receive
circulations on all applications received by the Municipality and/or recirculations.

We would note that WSP operates Bell Canada’s development tracking system, which
includes the intake and processing of municipal circulations. However, all responses to



circulations and requests for information, such as requests for clearance, will come
directly from Bell Canada, and not from WSP. WSP is not responsible for the provision of
comments or other responses.

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,

Juan Corvalan
Senior Manager - Municipal Liaison
Email: planninganddevelopment@bell.ca

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary
or otherwise subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any
unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distr bution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies. You
are receiving this communication because you are listed as a current WSP contact. Should you have any questions regarding WSP's
electronic communications policy, please consult our Anti-Spam Commitment at www.wsp.com/casl. For any concern or if you believe
you should not be receiving this message, please forward this message to caslcompliance@wsp.com so that we can promptly address
your request. Note that not all messages sent by WSP qualify as commercial electronic messages. 

AVIS : Ce message, incluant tout fichier l'accompagnant (« le message »), peut contenir des renseignements ou de l'information
privilégiés, confidentiels, propriétaires ou à divulgation restreinte en vertu de la loi. Ce message est destiné à l'usage exclusif du/des
destinataire(s) voulu(s). Toute utilisation non permise, divulgation, lecture, reproduction, modification, diffusion ou distr bution est
interdite. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, ou que vous n'êtes pas un destinataire autorisé ou voulu, veuillez en aviser
l'expéditeur immédiatement et détruire le message et toute copie électronique ou imprimée. Vous recevez cette communication car vous
faites partie des contacts de WSP. Si vous avez des questions concernant la politique de communications électroniques de WSP,
veuillez consulter notre Engagement anti-pourriel au www.wsp.com/lcap. Pour toute question ou si vous croyez que vous ne devriez pas
recevoir ce message, prière de le transférer au conformitelcap@wsp.com afin que nous puissions rapidement traiter votre demande.
Notez que ce ne sont pas tous les messages transmis par WSP qui constituent des messages electroniques commerciaux. 



From: SHLLAKU Paul
To: Lori Mansfield
Subject: Bruce County-S-2022-030, C-2022-016, L-2022-018 and Z-2022-142
Date: Friday, March 17, 2023 11:14:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png

** [CAUTION]: This email originated from outside of the organization  Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

 
Hello,
 
We are in receipt of your Plan of Subdivision application, S-2022-030, C-2022-016, L-2022-018 and Z-2022-142 dated March 14,2023  We have reviewed the documents concerning the noted Plan and have no
comments or concerns at this time  Our preliminary review considers issues affecting Hydro One’s 'High Voltage Facilities and Corridor Lands' only.
 
For proposals affecting 'Low Voltage Distribution Facilities   the Owner/Applicant should consult their local area Distribution Supplier  Where Hydro One is the local supplier the Owner/Applicant must contact
the Hydro subdivision group at subdivision@Hydroone com or 1-866-272-3330
 
To confirm if Hydro One is your local distributor please follow the following link:
http://www hydroone com/StormCenter3/
 
Please select “ Search” and locate address in question by entering the address or by zooming in and out of the map
 
 

 
If you have any further questions or inquiries, please contact Customer Service at 1-888-664-9376​ or e-mail CustomerCommunications@HydroOne com to be connected to your Local Operations Centre
 
If you have any questions please feel free to contact myself
 
Thank you,
 

 
Dennis De Rango
Specialized Services Team Lead, Real Estate Department
Hydro One Networks Inc
Tel:          (905)946-6237

Email:    Dennis DeRango@HydroOne com
 
 
 

This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain confidential information intended only for the person or persons named above  Any other distribution, reproduction, copying,
disclosure, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited  If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the transmission received by you
This statement applies to the initial email as well as any and all copies (replies and/or forwards) of the initial email



From: Coordinator LRC HSM
To: Bruce County Planning - Peninsula Hub
Subject: Request for Comments - South Bruce Peninsula - (Barry"s Construction) - proposed Chesley Lake Subdivision 
Date: Thursday, March 23, 2023 12:51:00 PM

** [CAUTION]: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

South Bruce Peninsula Municipality

RE: S-2022-030 / C-2022-016 / L-2022-018 / Z-2022-142

The Historic Saugeen Métis (HSM) Lands, Resources and Consultation Department 
has reviewed the relevant documents and have no objection or opposition to the 
proposed Plan of Subdivision, County Official Plan, Local Official Plan and Zoning By-
law Amendment as presented.

Thank you for the opportunity to review this matter.

Regards, 

Chris Hachey

Coordinator, Lands, Resources & Consultation 
Historic Saugeen Métis
email: hsmlrcc@bmts.com
phone: 519-483-4000
site: saugeenmetis.com
address: 204 High Street Southampton, ON

This message is intended for the addressees only. It may contain confidential or 
privileged information. No rights to privilege have been waived. Any copying, 
retransmittal, taking of action in reliance on, or other use of the information in this 
communication by persons other than the intended recipients(s) is prohibited. If you 
have received this message in error, please reply to the sender by e-mail and delete 
or destroy all copies of this message



519.376.3076
237897 Inglis Falls Road

Owen Sound, ON N4K 5N6
www.greysauble.on.ca

Protect.
Respect.
Connect.

Member Municipalities
Municipality of Arran-Elderslie, Town of the Blue Mountains, Township of Chatsworth, Township of Georgian Bluffs, Municipality

of Grey Highlands, Municipality of Meaford, City of Owen Sound, Town of South Bruce Peninsula

April 14, 2023
GSCA File: P23106

County of Bruce
Planning and Economic Development Department
268 Berford Street, Box 129
Wiarton, ON
N0H 2T0

Sent via email: bcplwi@brucecounty.on.ca

Re: Applications S-2022-030, C-2022-016, L-2022-018 & Z-2022-142
Address: March 14, 2023
Roll Nos: 410254000127150, 410254000127100
Town of South Bruce Peninsula
Applicant: Barry’s Construction

Grey Sauble Conservation Authority (GSCA) has reviewed the subject application in accordance
with our mandate and policies for Natural Hazards and relative to our policies for the
implementation of Ontario Regulation 151/06. We offer the following comments.

Subject Proposal
The subject proposal is for the creation of a 12-lot subdivision on the above noted parcels.
Amendments to the County and Local Official Plans and Zoning By-law are requested to facilitate
the proposed subdivision.

GSCA Regulations
Portions of the subject property are regulated under Ontario Regulation 151/06: Regulation of
Development, Interference with Wetlands and Alterations to Shorelines and Watercourses. The
regulated areas are associated with setbacks from Chesley Lake Wetland and a watercourse and
wetland feature running across the western parcel. The regulated areas are generally indicated
on the attached map.

Under this regulation a permit is required from this office prior to the construction, reconstruction,
erection or placing of a building or structure of any kind; any change to a building or structure that
would have the effect of altering the use or potential use of the building or structures, increasing
the size of the building or structure, or increasing the number of dwelling units in the building or
structure; site grading; or, the temporary or permanent placing, dumping or removal of any
material originating on the site or elsewhere, if occurring within the regulated area. Also, a permit
is required for interference with a wetland, and/or the straightening, changing, diverting or in any
way interfering with an existing channel of a river, lake, creek stream or watercourse.



Applications S-2022-030, C-2022-016, L-2022-018 & Z-2022-142
Roll Nos: 410254000127150, 410254000127100, Town of South Bruce Peninsula
April 14, 2023
GSCA File No. P23106

2

Provincial Policy Statement 2020

3.1 Natural Hazards
Natural Hazards identified on the properties include the flood and erosion potential of Chesley
Lake Wetland and a watercourse and wetland feature that cross the western parcel. Development
should be directed away from these areas. These areas have been previously mapped by our
office and are accurately reflected in the Town’s Zoning By-law as EP (‘Environmental
Protection’). Portions of the mapped hazard will be included in lots 1, 2 and 11. The areas mapped
hazard included on these lots would be relatively small compared to the total lot size allowing
ample space for development outside of the hazard areas. As such, we are of the opinion that
the proposed development is consistent with the section 3.1 policies of the PPS.

Saugeen, Grey Sauble, Northern Bruce Peninsula Source Protection Plan

The subject property is located within an area that is subject to the Source Protection Plan.

Recommendations & Conclusions
The GSCA generally has no objections to the proposed development.

Regards,

Jake Bousfield-Bastedo, Watershed Planner, RPP

c.c. Angie Cathrae, Director of Legislative Services/Clerk, Town of South Bruce Peninsula
Jay Kirkland, GSCA Director, Town of South Bruce Peninsula





From: Jack Van Dorp
To: Stu Doyle (stu@barrysconstruction.ca)
Subject: FW: Request for Agency Comments S-2022-030, C-2022-016, L-2022-018 and Z-2022-142 Chesley Lake

Subdivision
Date: Friday, March 31, 2023 9:15:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Hi Stu,
 
See below from Carl.
 
Aside from EIS comments previously forwarded I haven’t received other comments as of yet that
would indicate a change.
 

I gather Mr. Morton is away till the 4th, happy to connect shortly after that if there’s points for
discussion.
 
Jack.
 
 

From: Carl Seider <c.seider@greysauble.on.ca> 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 8:57 AM
To: Jack Van Dorp <JVanDorp@brucecounty.on.ca>
Subject: RE: Request for Agency Comments S-2022-030, C-2022-016, L-2022-018 and Z-2022-142
Chesley Lake Subdivision
 

** [CAUTION]: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jack,
 
I think it would be appropriate to include these restrictions in a notice to purchasers of the lots.  It is
up to the ‘persons engaged’ in an activity to notify us of activities that may impact the drinking water
source. We don’t have any specific templates for this, but would work with owners to complete a
Risk Management Plan if required.
 
Hope this helps.

Cheers,
 
Carl Seider
Risk Management Official

519.376.3076 Ext. 201 
237897 Inglis Falls Road 



Owen Sound, ON N4K 5N6 
www.greysauble.on.ca   

 
Please note that GSCA’s Administrative Office has re-opened to the public.  All visitors are asked to self-screen
prior to entering and to wear a mask while in the building.   Meetings with staff are by appointment only and should
be scheduled at least 3 days in advance with the appropriate department.   Many GSCA staff continue to work
remotely and may not have access to office phones.   Please utilize email as the most reliable way to reach our
staff.
 
 
 
 

From: Jack Van Dorp <JVanDorp@brucecounty.on.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 4:17 PM
To: Carl Seider <c.seider@greysauble.on.ca>; Stu Doyle (stu@barrysconstruction.ca)
<stu@barrysconstruction.ca>
Cc: RMO Mailbox <rmo@greysauble.on.ca>; Bruce County Planning - Peninsula Hub
<bcplwi@brucecounty.on.ca>
Subject: FW: Request for Agency Comments S-2022-030, C-2022-016, L-2022-018 and Z-2022-142
Chesley Lake Subdivision
 
Hi Carl,
 
Thank you for providing this notice.
 
I’m sending on to the developer as well.
 
Would you recommend that the septic system, fuel storage, and chemical storage matters noted be
addressed through a required notice to purchasers of these lots, outlined in the subdivision
agreement, or does the RMO have another mechanism to communicate these requirements?
 
Best regards,
 
Jack.
 

Jack Van Dorp 
Manager of Land Use Planning
Planning and Development
Corporation of the County of Bruce

Office: 519-534-2092
Direct: 1-226-909-2829
www.brucecounty.on.ca 









From: Karen Heisler
To: Stuart Doyle
Cc: Jennifer Burnett; Environment Office Archaeology; Charlene Leonard
Subject: Re: Letter of Agreement - Chesley Lake Subdivision
Date: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 2:22:56 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

You don't often get email from associate.ri@saugeenojibwaynation.ca. Learn why this is important

** [CAUTION]: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Stuart,

As detailed in the Letter of Agreement regarding the consultation of the
Saugeen Ojibway Nation Environment Office technical review for the
development of the property:
Chesley Lake Subdivision, a subdivision by Barry’s Construction 
and Insulation Ltd. Con 2 PT Lots 18 & 19 RP3R; 1478 Part 1 and 
Con 2 PT Lots 18 and ;19 RP 3R1478 PT Part 2 Town of South 
Bruce Peninsula, former Township of Amabel

We have reviewed the documents provided and do not have any concerns 
at this time. If archaeological resources are detected on the site during
development in future please contact us immediately. 

Thank you,

Karen

Karen Heisler, Ph.D.
Resources & Infrastructure Associate
T: (519)534-5507

10129 Hwy 6 Georgian Bluffs, ON
N0H 2T0
saugeenojibwaynation.ca





 
66 Kimberly Lane
Allenford Ontario
 
 

This e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged and is for the
intended recipient(s) only. If received in error, please immediately delete this email and any
attachments and contact the sender. Unauthorized copying, use or disclosure of this email or
its content or attachments is prohibited. For full email disclaimer, click here.

To unsubscribe from receiving commercial electronic messages from The Bank of Nova
Scotia, or from certain of its affiliates, including Scotia iTRADE and the Scotia Wealth
Management businesses, please click here.

Pour obtenir la traduction en français, cliquez ici.

Haga clic aquí para ver la traducción al español.





 
 
Judy McDevitt
Tom McDevitt

Kitchener ON 

 
 





 
I believe it is fair to request what the Town of South Bruce has planned for this right-of-way.
 
I would like to like to be made aware of the decision of the approval authority on the proposed
application.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
David E. Jutzi
Vice President

 
Jutzi Water Technologies
525 Wright Boulevard
Stratford, ON, N4Z 1H3
O: 519-814-9283
e:  davidjutzi@jutzi.com
 
www.jutzi.com            
 
The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to
share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by
mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the
future.

 
 

Lori Mansfield 
Applications Technician
Planning and Development
Corporation of the County of Bruce

Office: 519-534-2092
Direct: 1-226-909-5987
www.brucecounty.on.ca 

 

Orange Shirt Day / National Day for Truth and Reconciliation |
September 30

Join us in reflecting, showing support, and joining the global conversation on
this day that honours the thousands of First Nations, Metis, and Inuit children
across Canada who were forced to attend residential schools. Artwork by
Taylor Cameron, Saugeen First Nation. To learn more visit Orange Shirt
Society - Creating Awareness (orangeshirtday.org)



Individuals who submit letters and other information to Council and its Committees should be aware that
any personal information contained within their communications may become part of the public record
and may be made available through the agenda process which includes publication on the County’s
website.

If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies (electronic or otherwise). Thank you for your cooperation.

If you feel that this email was commercial in nature and you do not wish to receive further
electronic messages from the County of Bruce, please click on the following link to
unsubscribe: Unsubscribe. Please be advised that this may restrict our ability to send messages
to you in the future.



From: Bill Jones
To: Bruce County Planning - Peninsula Hub
Cc: Stuart Doyle
Subject: Files S-2022-030, L-2022-018 and Z-2022-142
Date: Thursday, September 28, 2023 12:42:35 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

You don't often get email from bill.jones@southbrucepeninsula.com. Learn why this is important

** [CAUTION]: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jenn, this e-mail is in reference to Files S-2022-030, L-2022-018 and Z-2022-142 389 Blind Line
and Property With No Civic Address. I am not sure if was mentioned in the public meeting but adding
another 12 houses to the Foreman water system will also go a long way to help sustain the financial
viability of the drinking water system. Small water systems (Like Foreman) create a significant
financial burden for the water consumers and adding additional customers will help reduce fixed
operational costs associated with system maintenance as well as future upgrades.
Regards,
Bill Jones | Chief Administrative Officer
Town of South Bruce Peninsula | P.O. Box 310, 315 George Street | Wiarton, ON
NOH 2T0
519-534-1400 Ext. 121 | Toll Free 1-877-534-1400
bill.jones@southbrucepeninsula.com | www.southbrucepeninsula.com

The information in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee(s).
Access to this internet electronic mail message by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful.
In accordance with Canada’s anti-spam legislation which governs Commercial Electronic Messages, if you have received this email and
you wish to unsubscribe, please respond and indicate that you are unsubscribing to future Commercial Electronic Messages.

mailto:bill.jones@southbrucepeninsula.com
mailto:bcplwi@brucecounty.on.ca
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mailto:bill.jones@southbrucepeninsula.com
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus-west-2.protection.sophos.com%2F%3Fd%3Dsouthbrucepeninsula.com%26u%3DaHR0cDovL3d3dy5zb3V0aGJydWNlcGVuaW5zdWxhLmNvbS8%3D%26p%3Dm%26i%3DNjMzNTljMDc0ZjlmMDYxMjYzZjFmNWFl%26t%3DME0rdnN4VlNKdGxDNHNEcFdTOTRxVWdPS3B0WWZDcVlNdm0vWXhYd0E2RT0%3D%26h%3D063813991da040d080a37ad8cb27e7ad%26s%3DAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVYENId7di9kESfSMauM2UiCciQPtKigzWOjRXmagosCDg&data=05%7C01%7Cbcplwi%40brucecounty.on.ca%7C9946bfa04a7c4184632808dbc041e6df%7Cfd89d08b66c84a86a12d6fcc6c432324%7C0%7C0%7C638315161547009615%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=blYU7XX%2FbOiTnJSzX%2BKpW5RSF5g61BnZJj7gbW%2Bd1hg%3D&reserved=0
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